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From: |__Redacted (MED) BI-PT-L
Sent: _Thursday, June 28, 2012 6:18 PM
To: ClinD&MedA) BIP-DE-I
Cc: i Redacted (ClinD&MedA) BIP-DE-I
Subject: RE: Recent BJCP Paper: Optimising the dose of dabigatran etexilate
OK.

i Redacted |
Medical Manager — Medicine Department

Boehringer Ingelheim, Lda - Portugal

Redacted

http://www.boehringer-ingelheim.pt

Informacéo Importante: Este e-mail e os ficheiros anexos podem conter informacgéo confidencial. Se tiver recebido este e-mail por engano,
agradecemos que nos contacte imediatamente e que elimine este e-mail e os ficheiros anexos sem os reproduzir. Obrigado pela sua colaboragéo.
Important Notice: This e-mail and the files attached may contain confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform us
immediately and delete this e-mail and the files attached without retaining a copy. Thank you for your co-operation.

Boehringer Ingelheim, Lda. | Morada: Av. de Padua, 11 1800-294 Lisboa | Telefone: 351 21 313 53 00 | NIPC (VAT Nr.) 500537410 | Conservatéria:
Lisboa | N° Matricula: 28628 | Capital Social: 150.000€ | Endereco electréonico: webmaster@lis.boehringer-ingelheim.com

Antes de imprimir este e-mail, pense bem se tem mesmo de o fazer. Considere a sua responsabilidade ambiental.| Please consider the
environment before printing this e-mail.

Fromi Redacted ‘(CIinD&MedA) BIP-DE-I

Cc: Radssiad (CImD&MedA) BIP-DE-I; zxLIS; Redacted {MED) EXTERNAL,. Redacted E(MED) BI-

This needs a TelCon and we should NOT interact via e-mail on this. Be assured that this would not be underestimated,
but we have no prospective data on this. More as said via TelCon. Jutta knows the details too.

_Mit freundlichen GriiBen / Kind regards /It £ 4L / &5,
Redacted

Boehringer Ingelheim Pharma GmbH & Co. KG
TA Cardiology.

Redacted

mailto: Redacted i@boehringer-ingelheim.com
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Boehringer Ingelheim Pharma GmbH & Co. KG, Sitz: Ingelheim am Rhein; Registergericht Mainz: HR A 22206; Komplementir
Boehringer Ingelheim Deutschland GmbH; Geschiftsfithrung: Dr. Engelbert Giinster (Vorsitzender), Ursula Fuggis-Hahn, Ralf
Gorniak, Michael Klein, Dr. Martin Wanning; Vorsitzender des Aufsichtsrates: Prof. Dr. Dr. Andreas Barner; Sitz: Ingelheim am
Rhein; Registergericht Mainz: HR B 23260

Diese E-Mail ist vertraulich zu behandeln. Sie kann besonderem rechtlichen Schutz unterliegen. Wenn Sie nicht der richtige
Adressat sind, senden Sie bitte diese E-Mail an den Absender zuriick, 16schen die eingegangene E-Mail und geben den Inhalt der E-
Mail nicht weiter. Jegliche unbefugte Bearbeitung, Nutzung, Vervielfiltigung oder Verbreitung ist verboten. / This e-mail is
confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please reply to sender, delete the e-mail and do
not disclose its contents to any person. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution is strictly prohibited.

An:: Redacted {ClinD&MedA) BIP-DE-I i i
Cci Redacted (ClinD&MedA) BIP-DE-I; | Redacted IEXTERNAL;; Redacted (MED) BI-
PT-L - -

Betreff: RE: Recent BICP Paper: Optimising the dose of dabigatran etexilate

Dear: Redacted E a nd! Redacted;l

Thanks for your prompt answers.

RE-LY was designed to validate a NOAC with no monitoring, and it was successful for the vast majority of patients, but
we should not ignore that in those over 80 Years old, even the 110 mg had a unfavourable trend compared to warfarin
(major bleeding > 80 years: HR 1.12 (95% CI 0.84, 1.49). In my opinion, any strategies that may improve dabigatran
safety profile in the elderly, improving confidence, are of great value and should not be underestimated.
I_IS not the only thinking that, in theory, there may be a role for 1 ou 2 dabigatran measurements when
starting the treatment, in high risk patients, to exclude high exposure levels. As far as | remember, no published data
validates this approach; however, there isn’t also any published data saying that it is useless... From our local
pharmacovigilance experience, most bleeding events are occurring in the first weekes after treatment start, and, when
available, many times the aPTT is above the 80 secs threshold.

The fact that “there is no clear cut plasma level range that provides an optimal therapeutic level for all subgroups of
patients” may be a very good reason for Bl to validate this hypothesis with a trial in an high-risk AF population. If we
don’t do it, an independent IIS trial probably will. Eventually, it will show that the number of patients that we need to
monitor to prevent a bleeding event is not cost-effective, but until we have that data, we cannot be sure.

| hope you see my comments as a positive contribution, expressing a perspective many hematologists have and that, in
my opinion, should not be underestimated.

Thanks a lot again.

Regards,

Redacted

Medical Manager — Medicine Department

Boehringer Ingelheim, Lda - Portugal
. Redacted |
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Informagéo Importante: Este e-mail e os ficheiros anexos podem conter informagéo confidencial. Se tiver recebido este e-mail por engano,
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

From:| Redacted  (ClinD&MedA) BIP-DE-I

Cc:i Redacted i(MED) BI-PT-L;; Redacted EXT! ERNAL;E Redacted i(ClinD&MedA) BIP-
DE-I ' '
Subject: AW: Recent BICP Paper: Optimising the dose of dabigatran etexilate

warfarin treated patients). It only provides an estimate of risk, BUT there are e.g. you people which clearly have no issue,
let’s say with 150 ng/ml exposure, but elderly which could have an issue. Best is the clinical observation of risk pateints —
plasma levels are not really predictive.

Itis like driving a car — 220 km/h does not mean that one would have for sure an accident ....

Mit freundlichen GriiBen / Kind regards /£ kL / #iE.,
Redacted

Boehringer Ingelheim Pharma GmbH & Co. KG
TA Cardiology

Redacted

Redacted @boehringer-ingelheim.com

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

BIPI-PRA-0009619980



Case 3:12-md-02385-DRH-SCW Document 408-12 Filed 02/06/14 Page 4 of 5 Page ID

#10375
Von:i Redacted {ClinD&MedA) BIP-DE-I
Gesg_e_n_g_l_g;____l}fl_gt_twoch 27.Juni 2012 17:43
An:; Redacted |(MED) BI-PT-L , _
Cc:i Redacted :(MED) BI-PT-L;! Redacted {EXTERNAL;: Redacted (ClinD&MedA) BIP-

DE-I
Betreff: AW: Recent BICP Paper: Optimising the dose of dabigatran etexilate

TX for this mteresting article. | will have to discuss here internally whether this deserves at least a letter to the editor.
I would like to answer your question as follows:

While stroke prevention and bleeding are related to dabigatran plasma concentrations, there is, however, no single
ideal plasma concentration range for all patients and dosing decisions must be based upon individual patient
characteristics and concomitant medication use.

There is large variability in the plasma concentrations achieved with any given dose, depending on absorption, renal
function, and other patient factors . Additionally, other factors unrelated to dabigatran plasma concentrations also
affect bleeding risk such as age, concomitant administration of ASA and/or other antiplatelet agents, SSRIs, etc. How
much the risk of stroke or bleeding also varies across the concentration range as well as unrelated factors (age and
concomitant medication use) has important implications for the benefit-risk ratio in individual patients. Multiple factors
are known to impact bleeding and stroke risk, irrespective of dabigatran concentrations.

In conclusion, there is no clear cut plasma level range that provides an optimal therapeutic level for all subgroups of
patients.

Moreover, while there are case reports of bleeding associated with extremely high dabigatran plasma concentrations,
there are also cases known who did not have had bleeding events at high concentrations or who bled although the
measured concentration was quite low.

This is quite comparable to the situation with warfarin, where despite a recommended rate of INR of 2-3 you
nevertheless see strokes and/or bleedings. So, there is more to be considered than a plasma concentration.

It is correct that the Haemoclot is used in the REALIGN trial. This is a phase Il study in an indication where mortality is
very high if the wrong dose is chosen. Moreover, the characteristics of the patients is different from the AF population
and therefor the monitoring applied here is a kind of safety ensurance for the patients. The phase Il design is still under
discussion.

Hope this helps

Gesendet Mlttwoch 27. Jun| 2012 12:15

An:| Redacted {(ClinD&MedA) BIP-DE-I

Cc:! Redacted {MED) BI-PT-L;: Redacted iIEXTERNAL
Betreff: Recent BICP Paper: Optimising the dose of dabigatran etexilate

< Datei: Optimising the dose of dabigatran etexilate.pdf >>
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I’'ve just read this paper, and | would like to know what’s Bl public reaction to what’s advocated by the author: the use of
the Hemoclot dTT in high bleeding risk patients, to optimize dabigatran dose. I'm expecting that some of our

My personal opinion, and also the one of our leading SCE cadiologist in Portugal (and many hematologists), is that this
approach makes sense in a subset of patients (the elderly and borderline renal function patients). Furthermore, we may
have this approach in the near future in mechanical heart valves patients, if the clinical program succeeds.

However, we never say this in public, because it may confuse many physicians and the Hemoclot is not widely available
yet.

I’d like to have your comment and guidance regarding this issue.

Thanks,

Redacted

Medical Manager — Medicine Department

Boehringer Ingelheim, Lda - Portugal

Redacted

http://www.boehringer-ingelheim.pt
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